City of Quincy, Massachusetts
Purchasing Department
1305 Hancock Street Phone: 376-1060
Quincy, MA 02169 Fax: 376-1074

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
TITLE: Shuttle Bus Service Quincy College

DUE: May 4, 2011 at 11:00 a.m.

The following are the responses to questions received by the Purchasing Department.

1) QUESTION
Who is the current vendor?
ANSWER
The current vendor is A & A Metro, 1001 Bedford Street, Bridgewater, MA.
2) QUESTION
What is the make/model and size of buses currently used on this project?
ANSWER
There are two buses currently in use. The first is a 2006 GMC Glaval 32 passenger. The
second is a 2007 Chevrolet C5500 32 passenger.
3) QUESTION
What is the current hourly rate charged?
ANSWER

The rate is $351.00 per day.



4) QUESTION

The transportation description indicates that “The vendor shall provide shuttle buses that
will accommodate no less than 24 individuals per vehicles” yet the Price Proposal Page calls for
26/29 and 30/33 passenger shuttles. Please clarify.
ANSWER

The Price Proposal Page is correct. Please bid accordingly.

5) QUESTION

Are costs based on 150 or 200 days per year?
ANSWER

The cost is based on 150 days per year.

6) QUESTION

Could I get a copy of the last proposal that was awarded for the Shuttle Bus, with pricing?
ANSWER

Please find a copy attached heréwith.

7Y QUESTION

I wanted to know if they extended it longer than the 150 days needed.
ANSWER

The College elected to utilize each of the two (2) one year extension provisions available

to them as per the bid documents.

PLEASE SIGN THIS SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO YOUR BID AS IT IS NOW A PART OF THE

Kathryn R.H
Purchasing Agent

Date: Bidder’s Signature:




Shuttle Bus Confract
Bid Form

Rule for award:

All unit (shuttle) prices must remain constant for the entire contract term. Contract for shuttle
service will be awarded to the responsive and responsible bidder with the lowest grand total

price

. R *
Estimated need: 2 buses for 150* days peryear. .. ..«p pEFER TO THE ATTACHED PAGE

Price per 24/25 passenger shuttle per day: X 2 buses X 150 days = Annual
Cost :
Price per 26/28 passenger shuttie per day. X 2 buses X 150 days = ___Annual
Cost

 Price per 30/33 passenger shuttle per day: X 2 buses X 150 days = Annual
Cost

Bidder may submit fuel adjustments rates for second and third year of the confract if the
College wants to extend this.

“In any given year during the term, the Coliege may need to increase or decrease
the number of shuttle by a maximum of three buses. Any increase/decrease will be
at the unit prices specified on this bid form.

Signature: NS

SETOn

Nﬁhﬁ%\h\ Bill's Taxi Service, Inc.
\m\ _\ Company:d/b/a A & A Metro Transport-

Title:  procident Address: 1001 poaferd Stree:
Bridgewater, MA 02324

Telephone: 508.697.0017 Date: _sept. 8, 2008

Bidders shall submit this form fully completed with each bid.

P
LEASE REFER TC THE ATTACHED PAGE



SHUTTLE BUS CONTRACT
BID FORM

Additional Information

Estimated need; 2 buses for 150 days per year.

Price per 24/25 passnger shutile per day: 3 309.00 X2buses X 150days= § 92,700.80 Annual Cost
Price per 26/29 passnger shuttle per day: $ 33792 X2bhuses X 150days= $ 101,378.00 Annual Cost
Price per 30/33 passenger shuitie per day: $ 35100 XZbuses X150days= § 105,300.00 Annual Cost

Bidder may submit fue! adjustments rates for second and third year on the confract if the
College wants fo extend this.

* in any glven year during the term, the College may need to increase or decrease
the number of shuttie by a maximum of three buses. Any increase/decrease will be
at the nuit prices specified on this bid form.

Nate: This Bid is based upon the schedule as iisted in Transpertation Description as listed in Quincy College Invitation to Bid
Shutfle Bus Services

Fue! adjustment for the second and third year of contract if the College wants 10 extend this

The prices in this quotation are based upon a diesel fuel price of $4.299 or less per gallon for

UltaL.ow Sulfur Diesel Fuel. If the monthly average price exceeds $4.5858 per galion,

ali prices wili be increased by 3$3.18/day for each $0.25 excess over $4.589 per gallon.

Prices fo be determined by data from http://ifonto.eia.doe.gov/oogfinfo/gdu/gasdiesel.asp

Signature T

7 R\\\ Biil's Taxi Service, Inc. d/ib/a
A A Metro Transportation
President




